








Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Fwd: London Mine Structure Agreement (signed both parties)
Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com> Wed, Nov 22, 2023 at 3:39 PM
To: Russell Elliott <Elliott.Russell@state.co.us>, Michael Cunningham - DNR <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, Eric Lancaster <ejl@minewater.com>, Jake
Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com>, Bob Oswald <bob.oswald5@gmail.com>, Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

See Park county agreement 

Joe Harrington
President -- MineWater LLC
www.MineWater.com
720-883-6700

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nick Bredsnajder <NBredsnajder@parkco.us>
Date: November 22, 2023 at 11:24:15 AM HST
To: Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com>
Cc: Larry Giroux <lgiroux@hes-usa.com>, Mike Smith <JSmith@parkco.us>
Subject: London Mine Structure Agreement (signed both parties)

Joe,

Please see attached signed structure agreement for the London Mine. Have a good Thanksgiving!

 

 

Thank you,

 

   Nick Bredsnajder
   Park County

   1246 CR 16  Fairplay, CO

   CELL:719-656-0316
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